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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Planning and Zoning Commission  
 

From:  Andrew Fangman, City Planner 
 

Date:  November 12, 2014  
 

Re:  Kleppe One Addition Subdivision 
 
INTRODUCTION:   A request has been filed for a combined Preliminary/Final Plat for a one lot 
subdivision in unincorporated Muscatine County at the northwest corner of  the intersection of 
North Mulberry Road and Bayfield Road, but within two miles of the City of Muscatine. 
 
BACKGROUND:   On October 9, 2014, Carl Kleppe filed a combined Preliminary/Final Plat for 
the Kleppe One Addition Subdivision, a 2.261 one lot subdivision that is zoned A-1 (Agriculture) 
within unincorporated Muscatine County.  The intent is to allow for the house and buildings 
located within the proposed subdivision to be split from the adjoining farm ground and sold.  
This subdivision is located in unincorporated Muscatine County, but falls within the two mile limit 
requiring City of Muscatine review and approval. 
 
RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Kleppe One Addition Subdivision 
 
BACKUP INFORMATION: 
 
1. Application 
2. Plat 
 

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any 
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain 
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